Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure

Sheree Kidziak
Environmental Advisor
Uungula Wind Farm Pty Ltd
PO Box 1708

Newcastle, NSW 2300

06/09/2024
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Our ref: SSD-6687-PA-27

Subject: Uungula Wind Farm - Heritage Management Plan

Dear Ms Sheree Kidziak

| refer to the Heritage Management Plan submitted in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B26 of the

Development Consent for the Uungula Wind Farm (SSD-6687).

| note that Heritage Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with Heritage NSW and contains

the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Heritage Management Plan (Rev 005,

19 July 2024).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest

convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Griffith-Saunders on (02) 8275 1860 or

jack.griffith-saunders @dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
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